
DOCKET NO. 20260016-TC 
FILED 1/29/2026 
DOCUMENT NO. 00745-2026 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please type or print. File original with CLK.) 

Date: 1/29/2026 

1. Frompivi^ipn / Staff: Idm / P. Mallow 

2. OPR:® T. Mallow / G. Fogleman 

3. OCR: GCL 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Request for Cancellation of PATS Certificate 4651 of Southeast Payphones, Inc. 
effective January 28, 2026 

Crx — 
O 
o x» 

ozr 
I— T '< 
m — uo m _ — _ 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B1f 

6. Suggested Docket Mailing List 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company □ Provided as an Attachment ° 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

Parties 
(include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

TF721 Southeast Payphones, Inc. Mark J. Toms 

514 Plesant Grove Drive President 

Winter Springs, FL 32708-6153 markjtoms@gmail.com 

(407) 620-9114 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

Interested persons, if any, 
(include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

7. Check one: IS] Supporting documentation attached □ To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: 

PSC\CLK 010-C (Rev. 03/15) 



Penny Mallow

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Greg Fogleman
Wednesday, January 28, 2026 1:46 PM

Penny Mallow
FW: Please Cancel Payphone Certificate

Pe n ny,

Please use the email below to open a cancelation docket for Southeast Payphones, lnc. (TF721).

Tha nks,

Greg

From: Karen Money Williams <ka renmoneywilliams@gma il.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 1:25 PM

To: Greg Fogleman <G Foglema @PSC.5TATE. FL. US>

Subject: Please Cancel Payphone Certificate

CAUTION: This email originated liom outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially lrom unknown senders.

I would like to request the cancellation of our payphone certificate TF72l immediately.

Thank you,
Mark J. Toms
President
Southeast Payphones, Inc.
5 I 4 Pleasant Grove Dr, Winter Springs, FL 32708-61 53
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